From: Compliance

To: Shinjini Menon
Cc: Raymond Fugere; Gary Chen; Sunny Chu; Elizabeth Leano; Johnny Parker; Cynthia Childs; Raghu T Ravyalu;

Doherty, Patrick@EnergySafety; Greene, Shannon@EnergySafety; Loginova, Yana@EnergySafety; Isaiah,
Samuel@EnergySafety; Compliance

Subject: SCE CAD NOVs Status Update
Date: Thursday, July 31, 2025 10:56:00 AM
Ms. Menon,

This email serves as a notice that Energy Safety considers the following NOVs closed:

CAD_SCE_SIS_20240821_0948
NOV_CAD_SCE_CAC12_ 20241120 1543
NOV_CAD_SCE_CAC12 20250107 1521
NOV_CAD_SCE_CAC12_ 20250115 1213
NOV_CAD_SCE_CAC12_ 20250129 1057
NOV_CAD_SCE_CAC12_20250203_1607
NOV_CAD_SCE_CAC20 20241114 1328
NOV_CAD_SCE_CAC12_ 20250129 1300
NOV_CAD_SCE_CAC20 20250311 1306
NOV_CAD_SCE_ATJ_20250520_1304
NOV-CAD_SCE_SIS 20250129 1114
NOV_CAD_SCE_SIS_20250129_1132

No further actions needed.
Regards,

Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety (Energy Safety)
Compliance Assurance Division

715 P Street 20" Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814
Direct: (916) 902-6000 | EnergySafety.ca.gov
Compliance@EnergySafety.ca.gov
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